BCC MEETING DATE: October 22, 2024
AGENDA ITEM: CNST-8

MARTIN COUNTY, FLORIDA
SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Members of the Board of DATE: October 16, 2024
County Commissioners

VIA: Don G. Donaldson, P.E.
County Administrator

FROM: Carla T. Segura, FRP
Real Property Manager

REF: 25-0142

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A DEED OF AGRICULTURAL
EASEMENT FROM BECKER B-14 GROVE, LTD., AS A CONDITION
OF THE APPROVED PUD AGREEMENT FOR THE DISCOVERY
PROJECT

Appendix 5 of the Deed had not been reviewed and approved by the County Surveying Division
prior to submission of this agenda item. This Appendix 5 titled Farmstead/Development Area
Survey has now been reviewed and approved by the County Surveying Division and the signed
and sealed document is attached behind this memo and will been added to the Deed before
recording.

DGD/CTS/em
Attachment

This document may be reproduced upon request in an alternative format by contacting the County ADA Coordinator (772) 320-3131, the
County Administration Office (772) 288-5400, Florida Relay 711, or by completing our accessibility feedback form at
www.martin.fl.us/accessibility-feedback.
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